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 have been redacted and replaced with pseudonyms in the same manner as the 
documents produced with our 22 November 2019 letter.      

7. The AFP has located no other records in relation to the meeting that purportedly took place 
between Ms Gobbo and  and  on 7 July 1998.  In particular, the AFP has 
located nothing to indicate any investigations were commenced, arrests made, or 
prosecutions undertaken on the basis of this meeting.  

8. The AFP notes that while the Royal Commission has provided it with extracts of Ms Gobbo’s 
diary entries, the AFP has not received a copy of the diary entry for 7 July 1998.   

9. The AFP further notes that the diary entry for 8 September 1998 refers to  AFP’.  
While  remained an AFP member while on secondment to the NCA, the AFP 
reiterates that any activities he undertook while on secondment would have been in the 
performance of NCA duties.   

Please contact Pip Mitchell or Isabelle Minnett with any queries. 

Yours sincerely 

 

 

Pip Mitchell, Partner Isabelle Minnett, Lawyer 
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